LOWER PUTAH CREEK COORDINATING COMMITTEE

TO: Interested Persons
FROM: Rich Marovich, Streamkeeper
DATE: May 12, 2016

SUBJECT: Agendafor Lower Putah Creek Coordinating Committee Decision M eeting
on Thursday, May 12" at the Davis Police Department Community Room
2600 Fifth Street, Davis from 3:30 to 5:00 PM.

No. | Min | Item

1 | 10 | Public Comment: Comments welcome on matters pertaining to Putah Creek.

2 5 | Approval of Minutes: Minutes of the March meeting will be reviewed.

4 10 | Financial Reserves: $97,001 as of March 31, 2016
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Review outreach and communication plans and process

Consider/Accept the Riparian diversions plan for 2014-2015

Approve the Operations Budget

pou eired

6 10 | Member Reports. LPCCC memberswill have an opportunity to report.

7 5 | Correspondence: LPCCC will discuss any significant correspondence.

Next Meeting: The LPCCC will hold a decision meeting Thursday, June 9" at the
Solano Irrigation District Monticello Room, 810 Vaca Valey Parkway, Vacaville from
3:30to 5:00 PM.

810 Vaca Valley Parkway, Suite 203, Vacaville, California 95688 ¢ Phone: (530) 902-1794 ¢ Fax: (707) 451-6099
http:// www.water shedportal s.org/Ipccc

The Lower Putah Creek Coordinating Committee consists of:
Cities of Davis, Fairfield, Suisun City, Vacaville, Vallejo and Winters; Counties of Solano and Yolo;
Solano and Yolo Riparian Landowners; Maine Prairie Water District; Solano County Water Agency;
Solano Irrigation District; Putah Creek Council and University of California, Davis



